
Christ the King Lutheran Church 
Congrega�onal Council Agenda 

October 24, 2023 @ 5:30 pm 
 

Christ the King Lutheran Church is a caring community to empower all to know Christ and make Christ known 
 

 
1. Attendance 
2. Devotions – Brent Sandhurst 
3. Approval of the Agenda 
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
5. Approval of Treasurer’s Report 
6. Roof Leak Update 
7. Cultivate Kitchen use/Utilities 
8. Plowing (Lyn Austin) 
9. Special Congregational Meeting- Constitution updates 
10. Pastor Melanie’s Report 
11. Covenant Commission Communication 
12. Prayer Request/Adjournment 
 
 
 

NAME MONTH 
Brent Sandhurst October 
Gayle Depudyt November 
Kaia Austin December 
Jessica Ehrich January 
Daniel Rickbeil February 
Madysen Pearson March 
Gary Rudolf April 
Brennan Enstad May 
Marlin Spangrud June 
Barbie Roessler Substitute 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 



Christ the King Lutheran Church 
Congregational Council Meeting Minutes 

September 26, 2023 @ 5:30 pm 
 
Christ the King Lutheran Church is a caring community to empower all to know Christ and make 
Christ known.  
 
Members Present: Jessica Ehrich, President; Gary Rudolf, Vice President; Dave Krause, 
Treasurer; Barbie Roessler, Secretary; Marlin Spangrud, Dan Rickbeil, Brent Sandhurst, Kathy 
Kachelmyer, Brennan Enstad, David Menk  
Members Absent: Madysen Pearson, Kaia Austin, Gayle Depuydt  
 
1. Attendance  
● J. Ehrich called meeting to order at 5:35 PM 
 
2. Devotions – Kathy Kachelmyer  
● Thank you Kathy  
 
3. Approval of the Agenda  
● Motion by D. Krause, Second D. Rickbeil - Motion passed  
 
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes  
● Motion by B. Enstad, Second M. Spangrud - Motion passed  
● Email vote approving special congregation Meeting Motion DK Second DM motion passed  
 
5. Approval of Treasurer’s Report  
● Motion by D. Rickbeil, Second M. Spangrud  
● Discussion - Dave provided additional information regarding the financial statements. Payment 
adjustments will be done on a quarterly basis. We had a financially healthy July but a less 
healthy August. Dave will be providing video messaging regarding financials and roles of those 
in the Stewardship and Finance committees . These messages will be provided throughout the 
year.  
● Motion Passed  
 
6. Removal/Addition of Admin for Profinium Accounts  
● D. Krause moved to approved the following administrative authorized users to the only users 
for Christ the King bank accounts at Community Bank and Profinium Bank: David Krause, CTK 
Treasurer, Amy Olson, CTK Financial Assistant, Dana Truebenbach Eide Bailly, Jayne Pietsch, 
Eide Bailly  
● B. Sandhurst Second  



● Motion passed  
 
7. Endowment Fund  
● D. Krause made a motion to donate $3,000 to Crossroads and $3,000 CADA  
● D. Menk Second  
● Motion passed  
 
8. Word and Sacrament  
● There was discussion regarding the need for additional servers to assist with Communion the 
first, third, and fifth Sundays in October for the 10:00 AM Sunday Service and Wednesday night 
services. 8:15 AM Sunday and Saturday services have communion every week.  
● Congregational Council members will assist with Communion through the month of October. 
● Kathy - 8:15 all month  
● Dave - 8:15 the 1st Sunday in October  
● Marlin - 10:00 October 29  
● Jessica - Wednesdays in October  
● Brennan October 15 and 29  
● Dan - Will be available on Wednesdays in October  
● Others - Email Kathy if able to assist in serving in October  
 
9. Community Suppers  
● Loose offering goes toward Community Suppers  
● Servant Committee members are wondering:  

○ Should we have greeters out at the door?  
○ Should there be QR codes and/or Venmo information on tables for those that do not 
have cash to provide offerings?  

 
10. Special Congregational Meeting- Constitution updates  
● Council members discussed the need for a special congregation meeting regarding the 
constitution updates. Notification to the congregation needs to be provided 30 days in advance.  
● B. Enstad made a motion to rescind action the council approved to set a special congregational 
meeting on Sunday, October 22, 2023. Second, M. Spangrud. Motion passed unanimously.  
● Motion by B. Enstad to set the date and time for the special congregation meeting to consider 
amendments to the constitution and bylaws at 10:45, Sunday, October 29, 2023 B. Sandhurst 
Second. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
11. Constitution Update  
● M. Spangrud made a motion to approve constitution updated changes and recommendation for 
the congregation meeting. Second by D. Krause.  



● Discussion regarding updated items in the constitution, work already completed and upcoming 
items:  

○ Congregation will vote for the Congregational Council Treasurer  
○ Members needed for annual congregation meeting will change from 100 to 75  
○ Forum was held to discuss proposed constitution updates  
○ Ratification will be done with a regular meeting  
○ Old Constitution and proposed constitution are on the CTK website  

● There was also conversation regarding our current fiscal year timeframe. It is proposed that the 
fiscal year changes from July 1 - June 30 to January 1 - December 31. The fiscal year may be 
switched using the bylaw versus a constitutional change. A majority vote is all that is needed to 
change the fiscal year.  
● Jessica called for a straw vote of the council members about changing the fiscal year from its 
current timeframe to follow the calendar year. All approved. Z 
 
12. Audit Committee  
● D. Krause spoke about an audit committee. The committee should provide oversight to ensure: 

○ Proper entries of receipts and disbursements  
○ Proper presentation of fiscal activity in the financial statements  

● Committee members shall not be a member of the Congregation Council  
● Term of office shall be three years or until a successor is elected with one member elected each 
year. Members shall be eligible for reelection.  
● Jessica will reach out to potential candidates for this committee  
 
13. Pastor Melanie’s Report  
● Coordinator of Contemporary Music, Andrea Brinkman, is doing well. She is currently on a 
three-month probationary period to ensure success for both parties.  
● 23 youth attended the retreat held at Gustavus Adolphus College  
● Women’s retreat was successful  
 
14. Covenant Commission Communication  
● B Sandhurst had a question regarding the Building and Grounds Commission. What is the next 
step regarding items brought forward? It was decided that the Buildings & Grounds Commission 
will provide a prioritization list.  
● Stewardship and FInance will then explore how to pay for those items.  
● Wish list regarding Buildings and Grounds  
● Liason for J & P is needed  
● Madysen is Faithful People  
● Liason for Servant Committee is Brennan E  
● Word & Sacrament - Kathy Kachelmyer  
 



15. Prayer Request/Adjournment  
● Prayer request  
● Motion by G. Rudolph, second by D. Krause to adjourn. Motion passed.  
● Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 PM  
 
Next Executive Committee Meeting: Tuesday, October 17th @ 5:30 PM Next Council Meeting: 
Tuesday, October 24th @ 5:30 PM 
 
 
 
 
 

CHRIST THE KING LUTHERAN CHURCH 
Executive Team Meeting 

October 17th, 2023 @ 5:30pm 
Fireside Room 

 
 

Christ the King Lutheran Church is a caring community committed to empower all to know 
Christ and make Christ known. 

 

Members Present:    Members Absent: 
Jessica Ehrich – President Elect    
Gary Rudolf – Vice-President Elect 
David Krause – Treasurer 
Barbie Roessler - Secretary 
David Menk – Past President 
Pastor Melanie 

 

1. Call to Order – J. Ehrich called the meeting to order at 5:32 PM. 
2. Approval of Minutes – Motion by D Krause, D Menk second. Motion passed. 
3. Financials – D Krause discussed the financial statements.  We are down from breaking even in 

September.  We are doing fairly well year to date.  He spoke about “The Joy of Giving Event” 
idea from Shannon Sinning.  The plan is to have more emphasis on giving throughout the year.  
Support staff is below budget due to fewer staff or hours worked.  Synod expense is also down 
due to giving being down. There are a few areas of expense that are down at this point. 

4. Roof Leak Update – Gary asked for discussion on this topic.  We currently have some roof leaks 
occurring.  Stewardship should discuss fundraising for a roof.  The roof could be done in sections 
versus trying to repair/replace all at once.  The idea of doing a section on a cycle (yearly) was 
discussed.  If we use this idea, around $25,000 per year would need to be raised for the next five 
years.  The current leaks are in numerous places. There was discussion about going out for bids 



to identify where the leaks are, how to best replace/repair areas needing work, and prioritizing 
the worst areas first.  Buildings and Grounds will need to take the lead on this project. 

5. GClean –  Pastor Melanie was asked to get a quote from GClean which was discussed regarding 
their services to clean the building on a weekly basis.  They will clean all rooms and spaces 
except for Cultivate areas.  This topic has been tabled for now. 

6. Special Congregational Metting-Constitution Update – The meeting will be held October 29 at 
10:45.  All Congregational Council members are encouraged to attend. 

7. Adjournment – Motion by D Menk, second by D Krause. Motion passed.  Adjourned at 6:23 PM. 
 

Next Exec Team Meeting: November 21st, 2023, in Fireside Room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CTK Council Report  
By Pastor Melanie 

October 2023 
 

 
1) Fiesta de la Familia for the Cruz Family on November 9th 

The Welcome Team that has supported the Cruz family for the past year is holding a 
celebration on November 9th at CTK. This is a celebration of the Cruz family’s progress in 
adapting to a new community and culture. It is also a celebration of the generosity that 
the 5 congregations shared by investing time and resources to welcome the Cruz family. 
The celebration will include a Nicaraguan style meal, stories of volunteers, & musical 
pieces shared by a combined choir. Space is limited to 300 guests to this no cost event. 
A free will offering will be taken. 
 

2) New Members and Sponsors 
CTK recently welcomed 27 new members through Affirmation of Baptism and Transfer 
of Membership from other congregations. I have asked that the Faithful People 
Commission help with the integration of new members by providing “sponsor” 
members and families who will invite new members to join them for one fall event and 
one spring event at CTK. This can be anything from a congregational social event to 
joining a family for Community Dinner or even sitting by them during an Advent recital 
or worship. All new members are invited to community dinner on October 25th. The 
effort and emphasis is on helping new members find their place and develop a sense of 
belonging at CTK. 



                    Faithful People Commission Running Notes 

 
October 16, 2023 
5:30 pm 
Fireside Room ~ CTK 
 
Members present: John Branstad, Alyssa Herrig, Lonnie Reemer, Madysen Pearson, 
Kirsten Elliott 
Absent: Carolyn Krause, Wanda Pearson 
 
Agenda: 

• Welcome ~ overview of meeting agenda 
• Council Update (Madyson) 

o Congregational Meeting 10/29 
 New Committee name! 

• Old Business 
o Coffee Fellowship 

 Not much feedback; folks seem to be enjoying it 
 No complaints on Setup/Teardown  
 Consider seasonal decor… 

 
 

o Advent Concert series 
 Alyssa to confirm 
 Same approach as last year 
 Staffed by committee 
 Cider, Coffee, Treats 
 Lonnie to connect with Carol on decor 

 
 

o New Member Reception - Oct 25 
 Wed night Community Supper  

• All 24 new members RSVP’d! 
 Alyssa and Kirsten to look for mentor volunteers 

• Look at old ‘Time & Talent’ sheets 
 Expectations: 

• If you see them at church, make a point to connect! 
• 1 ‘event’ in Winter, 1 ‘event’ in Spring 

o Plan to meet at church and introduce them to others 
at coffee fellowship 

o Invite them to join you at a church event 
 Goal: Don’t ignore, Don’t embarrass, Don’t overwhelm 
 Request for Family Volunteers for future New Members 

 
 

o Less formal “CTK Social” events 



 Targeted at Adults (18+) 
 McGowan’s booked: maybe Johnny & Colleen Moeller? 

• Saturday evening? 7p - 9p 
• Campfire / S’mores 

 Movie Night: Fri, Nov 17th 
• Doors open 7pm, Movie 7:15 
• Free Popcorn & Lemonade provided 
• BYO Beverage and other snacks if you want 
• Movie: TBD 
• Consider offering nursery 

 Future possibilities: 
• Artifact 
• Bowling, cards/games, Vikings Watch Party, brunch, etc. 
• Clayton Cooking Class 
• Painting event (2 for 1) 
• Board Game night 

 
NEXT MEETING:   November 16, 5:30 pm.,  CTK Fireside Room  

Regular 2nd Monday 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Justice and Peace 
Commission Minutes 
Fireside Room 
Tuesday, October 10, 
2023    6:30 pm 

Members Present: Eileen Campbell, Kathy Sallstrom, Di 
Storvick, Chuck Syverson, Pastor Melanie Wallschlaeger, 
Brent Wood, Liz Zaruba 

  
Agenda 

Item 
Discussion Action Plan 

Call to order     

Devotion - Di   November: Brent 

Old Business 

Peace Focus 
Diverse Groups 
Meeting the 
Needs of 
International 
Students 

Acquired household and kitchen 
items from CTK members. 
Students are “shopping” for 
needed items, and we have 
delivered desks and a nightstand. 
Other furniture awaiting pick up 
from students. A total success! 

Thank yous to the congregation and 
individuals who donated. Kathy will be 
taking care of this. She will also have a slide 
for Al to show at church with a picture of 
donated items. 

mailto:liz.reedstrom@gmail.com


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Fair Trade 

Chuck has contact Paul Renshaw. 
He created a presentation that 
Jane Dow recommends. No 
visuals. Text on slides. It’s a 
DVD.  Received DVDs from Jane 
Dow for review.  
Connected by Coffee on youtube. 

Fair Trade Bazaar: 
We are scheduled for Dec. 10 
between services and after the 
10:00 service. Kathy will attend 
Grace’s Bazaar in November to get 
a feel for the expectation. 
Ordering Chocolates  
February Valentine Promotion 

Look for more recent video resources. 
Review Paul Renshaw’s information. 
 
Promote the premise of Fair Trade to answer, 
“Why Fair Trade?” 
      Perhaps the intro of Connected by Coffee 
(2014) 
      Excerpts of Pal Renshaw’s presentation . 
Jane Dow is checking to see which of the 
vendors will be at their booths. 
If booths need to be taken down and 
transported to the next church, Jane has 
offered her help. 
Per Jane Dow: The national promotion of the 
chocolates is in October. But there is no 
reason why we can’t promote Fair Trade over 
Valentine’s Day. There is print material 
available for Valentine’s Day. Future planning 
need   

Movie Night 
Dakota 38 

Firm up November viewing  It will be Sunday, November 12 at 6:30. 
Run time is 1:18. Di will get something in the 
November messenger. We will work on 
details over email 

 New Business 
Isaiah 
  

Welcome Kathryn Lozada of 
Isaiah  

 Group should consider information that was 
provided today and how we should 
interface with Isaiah. Also consider 
something late October/early November for 
additional conversations in the congregation 
to prepare for the local faith summit on 
Sunday, November 19. Statewide faith 
summit will be Saturday December 9 in the 
metro.   

Council Rep 
  

Not currently assigned 
 

RIC 
Di and Liz 
  

Updates  No updates 

November 
Messenger 
Topic 
  

   Info on the movie night 

WELCOME 
Team 
Kathy, Brent, 
Melanie 

Updates  No updates 

Lord’s 
Prayer - Di 

    

Meeting 
Adjourned 

Time: 7:49 PM   



Next Meeting  November 14, 2023 6:30 PM 

Minutes 
submitted 
by: 

 Eileen Campbell 

 
 
 

Word and Sacrament Commission 
To Hear God’s Word & Share in the Lord’s Supper 

Meeting Minutes for October 12, 2023 
 

Members present: Pastor Melanie, Marylou Haldorson, Stan Bruss, Amy Boles, Jessica McNamara, Kathy 
Kachelmyer, Kevin Elliott 
 
Members absent: Joy Macheel, Megan Sandhurst 
 
Call to Order: Jessica called the meeting to order at 6:30pm 
 
Devotions/Prayers:  
 
Approval of September minutes: Motion made/seconded by Amy/Stan to approve September minutes. 
 
Council Report: Given by Kathy. Most discussion centered around the time and date for a special 
congregational meeting to get optimal attendance for a vote to approve proposed Constitution changes.  
 
Pastoral Report: There was discussion about how to schedule Christmas Eve and Christmas Day services. 
Sunday, December 24th is the final Sunday of Advent, which requires acknowledgment. The decision was 
made to have one service in the morning and four services in the afternoon/evening on December 24th. 
Consensus was there would not need to be a service on December 25th. Tentative times are Sunday, 
December 24th at 9:30am and 2, 4, 6, and 10pm. It was discussed that members could be advised as to 
which local churches would have Christmas Day services for those who would wish to attend a 
Christmas Day service.  
 
Old Business: Funeral policy revisions were reviewed. Discussion included cost for members versus non-
members. There are still unanswered questions. Stan will review the fee structure and cash advances so 
that they are as clear as possible to the readers.  
 
New Business:  

• Communion schedule will be revised. Communion for Sunday services will be offered the first, 
third, and fifth Sundays of the month. Commissions will be requested to choose a month to sign 
up as communion helpers. Kathy will bring this forward at the next Council meeting. Stan will 
communicate with the Altar Guild to make them aware of these changes.  

• There was discussion regarding the number of readings during Sunday services. There was 
discussion of eliminating readings that do not relate to the message of the day and including 
more responsive readings/Psalms. 



• There has been interest in introducing contemporary language at the 10am Sunday and 
Wednesday evening services. More discussion to follow and Pastor Melanie will provide some 
examples of potential changes. 

 
Prayer Requests: Taken and led by Pastor Melanie. 
 
Meeting Adjourned: Motion made/seconded by Stan/Kathy  
 
Next Meeting: November 2, 2023. Devotions to be led by Jessica. Amy will have December devotions. 
 

 

Servant Commission Reports 
Christ the King Lutheran Church 
Name of Commission: Servant 

 

Date of Mee�ng: Thursday, September 21, 2023  

Members Present: Pastor Melanie Wallschläeger, Jeri Retzlaff, Heather Javens, Tim Bye Members  

Absent: Mary Jo Menden 

Jeri Retzlaff gave devo�ons.  

Approval of minutes from the Last mee�ng  
 
Old Business:  
Council Report: Not give at this �me  
 
Servant Commission is responsible for Communion serving May & Nov.-will discuss again in October  
 
2022-2023 Directed Dollars:  
Restate mo�on for clarity: Commission recommends the Council approve disbursement of $2000 to 
Connec�ons Shelter and $3000 to Crossroads before end of fiscal 22-23  
 
Commission New members-Jeri will contact  
 
Ongoing Volunteer Ac�vi�es: Wed Community Dinner-Discussed that we used to have greeters and try 
to bring that back. Melanie will get the first greeters, have greeters invite others to help, use a 
whiteboard with sign-ups.  
 
New Business:  
Need more people on the board/commission. Preferably 6+ 
 
 Next Mee�ng date/Time/Loca�on & Devo�ons: October 19th, 5:30pm, in-person at CTK  
Tim Bye will give devo�ons in October  
Heather Javens will give devo�ons in November 
 



CTK Stewardship 

Committee Meeting 

Minutes 10/18/2023 

Members Present- David Krause, John Kind, Chris Austin, Shannon Sinning, Jennifer 

Svien Agenda/Discussions- 

• Motion: To approve the minutes from the September 20, 2023, meeting. Minutes approved 
by Chris Austin and Shannon Sinning second approved. 

• Motion: To approve financials. Financials approved by Shannon Sinning and Chris Austin 
second approved. 

• Chair David Krause called the meeting to order at 7:00 AM. 
• Financial report 

o Reviewed the 9/30/2023 financials. 
o David Krause reported that the giving is still down by about 27K. 
o Discussed the pledging- 

 Continue to find a way to increase giving. 
 John Kind is meeting with Amy to discuss the role of helping with pledge 

and offering tracking. 
 John Kind could have the opportunity to dig into the numbers and provide 

detailed reporting and tracking. John Kind would have the opportunity to 
review current and past pledges and if there are any variances. 

 Need to develop a plan for what we do with the data and how do we approach 
asks. We don’t want Pastor Melainie to have to do the push for the funds. 

o David Krause reported that our total operating fund assets include the funds that are 
in restricted funds. These funds are dedicated to other areas of the church. If our 
cash continues to go down, it might be a good idea to establish an operating line of 
credit. 

• David Krause shared some information from the Church Council meeting regarding the 
roof repairs. 

o Waiting on more bids from contractors. 
o Financial reports show that the 3 R’s Net Capital campaign has around $36,624.83. 

• Grateful Giving Series 
 David Krause shared the first video. 
 Pastor Melanie and staff are putting together a list of members who will be 

in the video. 
 New video will be played weekly during services. 
 Discussed that the videos should be sent out with the messenger and on 

social media. 

• Shannon Sinning is having conversations with Pastor Rick White, planning for a late 
spring education, and giving talk. 

Submitted by Jennifer Svien 
  



 

 


